
 

 
 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH  
 

PUNE 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-1207-14  
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION- PROCUREMENT OF 4-PORT GLOVE BOX WITH INTEGRATED 
SOLVENT PURIFICATION SYSTEM 
 
Refer our Press Tender Notice No.IISER/S&P/10/14 dated 10.12.2014 for procurement of 4-Port 
Glove Box with Integrated Solvent Purification System. Tender Reference Number – IISER-PUR-1207-
14. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on December 23rd, 2014 at 2.30 PMand minutes of meeting is as under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective 
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project and thereafter requested Assistant 
Registrar (S&P) to brief the vendors on the salient features of the commercial terms and the 
indenting Officer to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and replied 
thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the 
corrections / additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be 
hosted on the website of IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance 
of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the 
Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac .in will 
remain unchanged.No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
              Sd/- 
23.12.14        Assistant Registrar (S&P) 

 



 

         ANNEXURE -II 

 

 

IISER PUNE 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF 4-PORT GLOVE BOX WITH INTEGRATED 

SOLVENT PURIFICATION SYSTEM 
 

TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-1207-14         DATE :23.12.14 
 
S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1 Page 24, Point Number E3: 

 Does the glove box require double purification 
columns? 

Page 24, Point Number E3: 

We have mentioned re-generable single filter gas purifier in our 
specifications. Nonetheless, if the option for double purification column is 
available, bidders may quote it separately. 

There will be no change in specifications. 

2 Page 26, Point Number B2 and B4: 

Does solvent purification system require refill 
material? 

Page 26, Point Number B2 and B4: 

We have mentioned in our specifications that the double column filters in 
Solvent Purification System need to be activated prior to shipment.The 
entire filter columns will be replaced after they are saturated.Since no 
activation will be done by us, we will not require refill material. 



3 Page 25, Point Number H:  

Does integration with 
spectrometer/electrochemical workstation or 
with any external devices required? 

Page 25, Point Number H: 

Yes, the glove box will have spectrometer/electrochemical workstation 
inside it. The required feedthroughs for external devices have been 
mentioned in the specifications. If there are additional options, bidders 
may quote it separately. 

4 Page 25, Point Number I 

Is it mandatory to have a solid-state sensor for 
oxygen and moisture in the glove box? 

Page 25, Point Number I: 

Yes, it is absolutely mandatory to have solid-state oxygen and moisture 
sensor only for the glove box. 

5 Page 26:  

Both Glove Box and Solvent Purification should 
be from single manufacturer? 

Page 26: 

Yes, we have clearly mentioned in our specifications that both the Glove 
Box and Solvent Purification should be from single manufacturer only. 

 
 
 

  



         

                                                                                                                                                  ANNEXURE -III 

 

IISER PUNE 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF 4-PORT GLOVE BOX WITH INTEGRATED 

SOLVENT PURIFICATION SYSTEM 
 

COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-1207-14         DATE :23.12.14 

 
 
S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

   

       --------------NIL---------------  ---------------------NIL---------------------- 

   

   

   

 
 
 
    


